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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Pajuyo, Alfredo <Alfredo.Pajuyo@altisource.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 7:39 AM

To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings

Subject: Property address: 2156, Jefferson Ave, SAINT PAUL, MN, 55105 

Attachments: court hearing.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning, 

 

I called your line @ 6512668585 but I was transferred to your voicemail. 

 

This is in reference to the above mentioned property address and please be advised of the following: 

 

- Kindly see the attach file. 

- I’d like to know the outcome of the court hearing that was held on 09-23-2014 @ 9:00 AM. 

- I’d like to inquire if this has been re-scheduled and if there’s a fine that needs to be paid. 

 

Your utmost response is much appreciated, thank you. 

 

Thank you, 

                                                                                                        

Alfredo Pajuyo | Code compliance specialist | Property Preservation and Inspection 
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This email message and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are prohibited from reading, disclosing, reproducing, distributing, disseminating or otherwise using this 
transmission. If you have received this message in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. This message and any attachments may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged or exempt from disclosure. Delivery of this message to any person other than the intended 
recipient is not intended to waive any right or privilege. Message transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or free of 
software viruses.  
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